From:  Fitch, Julic A.
Sent: 6/17/2014 11:14:16 AM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Friday?
Nah, I actually meant it to sound funny, to you...

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 17,2014, at 11:05 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Oh dear — from a distance it's possible to laugh, but 'm sure that’s not the case
inthe ER . . . Sorry!

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:;julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 11:03 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: Friday?

No. Pam's mom being a drama queen (as it turns out- we were not sure). But
now that we are in the ER, it appears she has a cold.

Julie

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 17,2014, at 11:02 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Dog-related?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 11:.00 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Automatic reply: Friday?
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I am unexpectedly out of the office on Tuesday, June 17. I will be checking
email intermittently. For immediate assistance, please contact Cristine
Fernandez at cnf(@cpuc.ca.gov or call the Peterman office main line at 415-
703-1407. Thanks.

Julie
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hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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